Summary:

- 1. Top Level Gold @ \$5,000 or the higher price that is deemed appropriate (one or two firms with exclusivity employed)
- 2. Second Level Silver@ \$3,000 or a higher price that is appropriate (one or two firms)
- 3. Event Sponsor (one per event) @ \$2,000 or a higher price that is appropriate
- 4. Virtual Program Sponsor (one per event) @ \$1,500 or a higher price that is appropriate
- 5. Social Event Sponsor(s) (multiple per event) @ Suggested \$2,000 or a higher price that is appropriate (Multiple firms)
- 6. Networking Program Sponsor(s) (multiple per event) @ \$1,500 or a higher price that is appropriate
- 7. Logo and Website link Sponsorship stand alone \$750/annual this can be sponsored in conjunction with any of the above sponsorships.

Details:

Image: Top Level Gold@ \$5,000 or the higher price that is deemed appropriate (one or two firms with exclusivity employed) we can only have one per professional discipline with maximum of two per year.

Benefits to Sponsors:

- Verbal recognition of Top level sponsors at all council events.
- 6 pre-registered Guests at no charge at all council events.
- Top-of-page logo and link placement on the home page of the Council's website.
- Opportunity to introduce you and your firm at one of the council's events with the maximum time limit of 5 minutes with the table availability of the literatures.
- Invitation to host one-one hour educational and/or enhanced knowledge base with the core value of the council in mind, at your venue.

2. Second Level Silver @ \$3,000 or a higher price that is appropriate (one firm or two firms with exclusivity employed) same as Top level.

Benefits to Sponsors:

- Verbal recognition of Second level sponsors at all council events.
- 3 Pre-registered Guests at no charge at all council events.
- Right side logo and link placement on the home page of the Council's website.
- Opportunity to introduce you and your firm at one of the council's events with the maximum time limit of 3 minutes.
- Invitation to host one-one hour educational and/or enhanced knowledge base with the core value of the council in mind, at your venue.
- Event Sponsor (one per event) @ \$2,000 or a higher price that is deemed appropriate:
 Benefits to Sponsors:
 - Verbal recognition of the Event sponsors at council sponsored event.
 - 6 pre-registered Guests at no charge at the Event Sponsor council event or table for brochures and business cards.
 - Right side logo and link placement on the home page of the Council's website.
 - Opportunity to introduce you and your firm at one of the council's events with the maximum time limit of 3 minutes.
- Virtual Program Sponsor (one per event) @ \$1,500 or a higher price that is appropriate:
 Benefits to Sponsors:
 - Verbal recognition of the Event sponsor at virtual program sponsored event at your venue.
 - Invitation to host one, one-hour educational workshop for members @ a location of the firm's choosing with LCEPC sending one announcement of the event and tracking attendance for it and the firm covering all expenses.

- Logo and link placement on LCEPC facilitating an announcement.
- 5. Social Event Sponsor(s) (multiple per event) @ Suggested \$2,000 or a higher price that is appropriate (Multiple firms)

Benefits to Sponsors:

- Verbal recognition of the Event sponsors at social sponsored events at your Venue or Council's Venue.
- Right side logo and link placement on the home page of the Council's website for the relevant period of the program but no longer than 2 months
- Table availability for your brochures at the event.
- 6. Networking Program Sponsor(s) (multiple per event) @ \$1,500 or a higher price that is appropriate:

Benefits to Sponsors:

- Recognition of the Event sponsors at networking program sponsored event at your venue or at Council's venue.
- Logo and link placement on the announcements for the relevant period of the program but no longer than 2 months.
- 7. Logo and Website Link Sponsorship \$750/annual
 - Logo on LCEPC with the website link directly to your firm's page.